



L.A.R.A. Newsletter June 2017

Lewisville Amateur Radio Association
P.O. Box 292282
Lewisville, TX 75029

Newsletter Editor: Ron, KF5OMH,
w5lvc.club@gmail.com, 972-742-7839
Membership items: Ron, KF5OMH,
w5lvc.club@gmail.com, 972-742-7839



IN THIS ISSUE

From the Prez

This month's Newsletter is dedicated primarily to revisions of the association's Bylaws and SOP. The suggested revisions are contained in the following pages.

The suggested revisions have been reviewed and approved by the officers. At the June business meeting the floor will be open for discussion followed by vote of approval by the membership.

Items being removed appear in red with a line drawn through the text to be removed. Items being added appear in red font.

Remember Field Day is June 24 & 25 at Central Fire Station. Setup will begin following our breakfast gathering that morning. Come on our and participate. Bring family and friends even if they are not hams; they can still get on the air.

There are more activities coming along this year – another swap meet, Fire Department Open House, Boy Scout JOTA and more.

73' Len KC5MPX

June Business Meeting,
June 17, 0800 at Lewisville
Central Fire Station, 188 N.
Valley Pkwy. Come on out;
let's fill the room.



1093 W Main St, Lewisville, TX 75067
Phone: (972) 219-7333
**10 percent discount to LARA
members**

- Bylaw Revisions2
- SOP Revisions.....5
- Various Tidbits7
- Upcoming Events7
- Philmont Ham Radio8
- Meeting Minutes9
- Officers Meeting Minutes11
- Treasurer's Report 12
- Area Repeaters13

DON'T FORGET.
Field Day, June 24
& 25. Lewisville
Central Fire
Station.

Suggested By-Law Revisions

BYLAWS OF Lewisville Amateur Radio Association

ARTICLE I. Name and Address

The name of this corporation shall be Lewisville Amateur Radio Association a/k/a LARA. The principal office shall be located at the residence of the registered agent.

ARTICLE II. Objectives

The corporation's purpose shall be to further the exchange of information and cooperation between members, promote the radio "art", help spread the amateur radio hobby to others, and conduct club programs and activities as to advance the general interest and welfare of amateur radio in the community and the Association.

ARTICLE III. Membership

- A) All persons interested in communications by amateur radio shall be eligible for membership.
- B) Application for membership shall be submitted as prescribed in the Standard Operating Procedures.
- C) Each applicant must express a willingness to abide by the rules of this Association and the rules and regulations of the Federal Communications Commission.
- D) Full Membership is open to any applicant who holds a current amateur radio license.
- E) Life Membership is available on a limited basis as allowed for in the Standard Operating Procedures.
- F) Only Full Members, including Life Members, have voting privileges on club matters.
- G) Associate Membership is open to any applicant not holding a current amateur radio license.
- H) A member in good standing is defined as a Full Member who is current in their dues payment or a Life Member.

ARTICLE IV. Member Management

- A) The corporation shall be managed by its members.

ARTICLE V. Executive Committee / Officers

- A) The affairs of the Association will be governed by an Executive Committee.
- B) The Executive Committee shall be comprised of the officers of the Association.
- C) The officers of the Association shall consist of: President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, Operations/~~Program~~ Director, and Technical Director.
- D) The officers of the Association shall be elected for a term of one (1) year by ballot in accordance with the approved voting procedure as set forth in Article XV and detailed in the Standard Operating Procedures.
- E) Vacancies occurring between elections must be filled by special ballot, using the voting procedure set forth in the Standard Operating Procedures.
- F) Officers may be removed from office by a vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the membership in good standing at a meeting where a quorum is present.

ARTICLE VI. Officers

- A) President:
 - I. The President shall preside at all meetings of the Association and shall conduct the same according to the rules adopted by the Association.

II. The President shall enforce due observance of these bylaws, decide all questions of order, sign all official documents that are adopted by the Association and none other, and perform all other customary duties pertaining to the office of President.

III. The President shall be responsible for all Association operations and programs. IV. The President shall coordinate various Association operations and programs.

B) Vice President:

I. The Vice President shall assume all the duties of the President in the absence of the latter.

C) ~~Secretary~~/Treasurer:

I. The Treasurer shall keep a roll of members, submit applications of membership, and mail written notices to members as necessary.

II. The Treasurer shall also receive and make receipts for all moneys paid to the Association.

III. The Treasurer shall keep an accurate account of all moneys received and expended. IV. The Treasurer shall pay no bills without proper authorization.

V. The Treasurer will submit an itemized statement of disbursements and receipts each ~~quarter~~ **quarter month**.

IV. The Treasurer shall turn over all possessions belonging to the Association to the incoming Treasurer at the end of a term.

D) Secretary:

I. The Secretary shall keep a record of the proceedings of all meetings. ~~Carry on all correspondence, read communications at each meeting and mail written notices to members as necessary.~~

II. The Secretary shall carry out all correspondence for the Association.

III. The Secretary shall read any communications received at each meeting.

IV. The Secretary shall mail written notices to members as necessary.

E) Technical Director:

I. The Technical Director shall supervise the installation and maintenance of all equipment owned by the Association and shall coordinate the various technical endeavors of the Association.

II. The Technical Director shall appoint assistants as necessary to aid in fulfillment of these duties.

III. The Technical Director shall be responsible for fulfilling any legal requirements of these activities.

IV. The Technical Director shall be responsible to maintain an inventory of all property belonging to the Association.

F) Operations Director:

I. The Operations Director shall coordinate all events for the Association.

II. The Operations Director shall be an ex-officio member of all committees pertaining to events of the Association.

ARTICLE VII. Committees

A) The President shall appoint staff and committees from the membership from time to time to carry out Association projects, functions, or events.

ARTICLE VIII. Meetings

A) Regular meetings shall be held at such times and places as ~~the Executive Committee shall decide~~ defined in the **Standard Operating Procedures**.

B) Meetings may be held in person, via telephone conference, videoconference, e-mail or other means as directed by the Executive Committee.

C) A minimum of 10% of ~~the voting~~ members in good standing shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of Association business.

D) Special meetings may be called by the President upon written request of any five (5) members.

E) Notices shall be sent to members concerning special meetings and the business to be transacted. Such notices shall be sent as set forth in the Standard Operating Procedures.

F) Minutes of the meetings shall be posted in the Association's newsletter **and on the Association's web site.**

ARTICLE IX. Standard Operating Procedures

A) Overall day-to-day operations of the Association shall be governed by the Standard Operating Procedures (SOP).

B) The Standard Operating Procedures may be modified by majority vote of the Association's Officers at any regularly scheduled Officer's Meeting or by a two thirds majority of the members **in good standing** present and voting at a regularly scheduled Association meeting with approved ~~modifications-revisions~~ taking effect immediately.

ARTICLE X. Finances

A) The Association, by majority vote of those present at any regular meeting of which there is a quorum, may levy upon the general membership such dues or assessments necessary of the organization in pursuit of its objectives as set forth in Article II.

B) A regular yearly assessment **of \$25.00 for single membership or \$30.00 for a family membership** shall be made of each full or associate member for membership.

C) Dues are for one year and shall be up for renewal ~~one year from the time of payment~~ on the first day of each calendar year. **New members joining the Association January through June will be levied the full year membership fee. Those joining between July and December will be levied 50% of the full membership fee.**

D) Non-payment of dues or assessments shall be cause for cancellation of membership. **Invoices will be mailed to all members within the first five days of the calendar year. Members not paying the dues within 30 days from invoice mailing will be removed from the membership roster.**

E) All expenditures of over five hundred (\$500.00) dollars must meet the approval of two-thirds (2/3) of the voting members **in good standing** present at any meeting provided there be a quorum. Expenditures of \$200 to \$500 shall require the approval of a quorum of sitting officers. Expenditures of less than \$200 shall require the approval of the President and ~~Secretary~~/Treasurer.

F) The corporation will not use a common seal. The signature of the name of the corporation by an authorized person shall be legal and binding.

ARTICLE XI. Club Property

A) All equipment ~~installed~~ acquired for Association use shall become Association property by either donation or purchase except that equipment which is specifically loaned to the Association for temporary use or provided under government grant.

B) Surplus equipment belonging to the Association may be disposed of as prescribed in the Standard Operating Procedures

C) In the event this Association is dissolved or otherwise discontinues operations, all properties of the Association shall be disposed of to another non-profit organization with essentially the same statement of purpose as this Association, or to an unincorporated amateur radio club, or to a charity.

D) An inventory of club property shall be maintained with the **Technical Director and** Treasurer.

E) The club may make a loan of equipment to ARES **or Association members.** Such equipment will remain the property of **the** Lewisville Amateur Radio Association.

ARTICLE XII. Parliamentary Procedures

A) Robert's Rules of Order shall be the basis for all matters of procedure not specifically covered by these bylaws.

ARTICLE XIII. Amendments of the ~~Charter and~~ Bylaws

A) ~~The charter and t~~These bylaws may be amended, supplemented, or repealed by a two-thirds vote of the members **in good standing** present at any meeting at which a quorum is present. Before members may vote on an amendment to the ~~charter or~~ bylaws, notice must be given to members of the proposed amendment at a prior meeting of the membership, and in no case less than 30 days before the amendment is to be considered. Comments from the membership must be received no later than the Officer's Meeting held prior to the vote. These bylaws shall become effective upon approval by the members.

ARTICLE XIV. Statement of Nondiscrimination

A) The corporation shall not discriminate against any person in ~~in the hiring of personnel~~ election of officers, provision of service to the public, the contracting for or purchasing of services or in any other way, on the basis of race, color, sex, national origin, disabling condition, age, or any other basis prohibited by law. This policy against discrimination includes, but is not limited to, a commitment to full compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, and any subsequent amendments to these statutes.

ARTICLE XV. Election Procedures

A) Elections for officers shall be held annually; a majority of the votes cast will elect. In elections where there are more than two (2) candidates and no candidate receives a majority of the vote, a run-off election will be held between the two (2) candidates with the highest number of votes.

B) A nominating committee shall be formed at the regular monthly meeting a minimum of two months prior to the election. No sitting officer or candidate for office may serve on the committee.

C) Details of the election process shall be maintained in the Standard Operating Procedures.

Suggested SOP Revisions

Lewisville Amateur Radio Association
Standard Operating Procedures ~~April 5, 2015~~
revision date TBD

Preamble

This Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) manual, in accordance with the Bylaws of the Lewisville Amateur Radio Club, Inc., will govern the Lewisville Amateur Radio Association (LARA).

Membership Application

Applications for membership may be submitted in writing at any regular meeting or using the online process ~~from~~ on the LARA web site. ~~TBD~~

Life Membership

From time to time certain members ~~have been~~ may be elected as Life Members of the LARA. These members are selected by other members for their outstanding service and contributions to the club over the years. These members are nominated by a member or members by submitting a recommendation to the Executive Committee.

The Executive Committee will review each case and if a majority of the Executive Committee agrees with the recommendation the President will present the recommendation to the membership. A member will be made a Life Member of the club with approval of two-thirds (2/3) of the members voting. These new Life members will be considered Full members with full privileges, but will be exempt from paying any dues or assessments for their lifetime.

Complimentary Membership

Persons who successfully complete a club-sponsored license class for their initial FCC license will receive one (1) full year of complimentary membership as a Full Member upon receipt of their amateur radio license ~~and completion of a membership application~~.

Election Procedures

Elections for officers shall be held annually through mail ballot or electronic ballot by the membership at the April meeting of the association.

A nominating committee chair shall be determined by volunteer or appointment by the President no later than the February meeting. No sitting officer or candidate for office may serve on the nominating committee.

The association's officers shall determine the method for polling the membership (**show of hands, mail ballot, or electronic ballot**).

Surplus Disposal Procedure

The current LARA President will appoint a LARA member as the Surplus Coordinator. The Surplus Coordinator will be responsible for the disposition of all surplus equipment. Such person must be ~~current in LARA dues~~ **a member in good standing**. Shortly after LARA receives a donation of equipment or of other items of value, the Surplus Coordinator will inventory all donated equipment, generate and maintain a list of the equipment and its condition, and provide that list to the Executive Committee and to the LARA Treasurer.

Usage of all equipment donated to the LARA will be determined by the Executive Committee. The Executive Committee will advise the Surplus Coordinator which equipment is to be kept for LARA approved uses and which is to be sold.

The Surplus coordinator will then determine the estimated value of each piece of equipment using good practices and reasonable judgment, and then generate a surplus inventory report of equipment to be sold.

The surplus inventory report will be published on the club web site, social media and in the newsletter. Upon publication in the LARA newsletter, LARA membership will be allowed to purchase the equipment at the estimated value less 10% on a first-come, first-served basis by advising the Surplus Coordinator of that LARA member's interest in acquiring the equipment, making payment for the equipment within 48 hours, and then picking up the equipment within a reasonable time thereafter.

The Surplus Coordinator will update and provide the surplus inventory report to the Executive Committee and to the LARA Treasurer monthly until all surplus equipment is sold or disposed of. The Surplus Coordinator will transfer all records of requests for each item, its estimated value, the amount received when sold, and if purchased by a LARA member, the name of the member, to the LARA ~~Secretary~~ Treasurer. The report will also show the total amount received and transferred into the LARA general fund. All reports will be available to LARA members for inspection. All funds received from sales of equipment will be provided to the LARA Treasurer within 48 hours.

If equipment does not sell as set forth above, such LARA equipment will be offered for sale to the general public, or non-member Hams locally, or via the Internet, or to the highest bidder.

Any remaining equipment not disposed of in the manner identified in the previous paragraphs will be recycled, **placed into LARA inventory**, or otherwise properly disposed of.

SOP ~~Modifications~~Revisions

Modifications to the SOP may be requested by any member of the Association by presenting the request to any ~~officer~~ **member of the Executive Committee**.

~~The Standard Operating Procedures may be modified by majority vote of the Association's Officers at any regularly scheduled Officer's Meeting or by a two thirds majority of the members in good standing present and voting at a regularly scheduled Association meeting with approved revisions taking effect immediately. A record of all modifications-revisions to the SOP and the results of the vote on such modifications-revisions shall be maintained in the minutes of that meeting.~~

Once approved by the Executive Committee, the revised SOP will be published to the LARA web site. Revision notices to the membership will be made in the newsletter and at the next regular business meeting of the association.

Meetings

Regular meetings of the Association shall take place ~~TBD~~ **on the third Saturday of each month at 8:00 AM**. Meetings will normally be held at the Lewisville Central Fire Station, 188 N. Valley Pkwy, Lewisville, TX. Meeting dates and locations may be changed at the discretion of the presiding officer. Notification to the membership of date, time, and/or location changes will be made in the newsletter, email, and/or social media.

Meetings may be held via telephone conference, videoconference, e-mail or other means as directed by the Executive Committee.

Executive Committee meetings shall take place on a monthly basis prior to the monthly membership meeting. Time and location will be announced to the committee by the presiding officer.

Notices

Meeting notices shall be posted in the newsletter and on the Association's **web site** home page ~~at TBD~~. Meeting reminders and general notices to the membership may also be posted to social media sites.

Various Tidbits

Amateur Radio Week – The Lewisville City Council will present a proclamation to LARA recognizing the week of June 19-25 as Amateur Radio Week in Lewisville. The presentation will be made at the council meeting on June 19 at 7:00 PM in the Council Chamber at City Hall, 151 W. Church St. All members are urged to attend the meeting to represent LARA at the presentation. See Field Day article in the Operations Director's Corner.

Corporate Donors – Many corporations make donations to non-profit organizations, such as LARA, that their employees/customers support. Does your company make contributions of this nature? Check it out; maybe there is an opportunity for you and your employer to further support LARA. Here are a few known companies that support non-profit organizations -- Microsoft Matching Funds, Yahoo, Verizon, Network for Good, HP Your Cause, Amazon Smile, Dell, and AT&T. Contact Ron Ford, Treasurer if your employer is willing to make a donation to LARA.

Upcoming Events

Go to the L.A.R.A. web site – [click here](#)

Scroll down on the home page to reach the Upcoming Events Calendar

L.A.R.A. Officers

Position	Name	Email
President	Len Shipp	kc5mpx@gmail.com
Vice President	Jim Lavin	jlavin@jimlavin.net
Secretary	Tim Monk	timmonk@gmail.com
Treasurer	Ron Ford	rfavcon@verizon.net
Technical	Jim Horton	wb8ywa@arrl.net
Director		
Operations	Mike Reitz	w5evt@sbcglobal.net
Director		

Philmont Scout Ranch Ham Radio

By: Dale KB5NFT

Amateur radio will be on the air from Philmont July 17 to 28. Watch for station **K5K** on the porch near the Tooth of Time Traders.

You're invited to participate, or observe. Dale Finley, ham radio call sign KB5NFT, will be the primary operator and assisted by Dale Hiatt, KC5MAY. Ham operators will promote "Radio Scouting" by using equipment provided by Icom America, a sponsor of amateur radio within Scouting.

Antennas will be suspended high in the nearby trees as well as vertical antennas on the ground. These antennas along with Icom's transceivers will allow communication across the country and at times around the world. Radio modes will include: HF Voice, HF PSK, HF. Our operation will coincide with the National Scout Jamboree at the Summit Bechtel Reserve in West Virginia. We're hopeful that we will be able to make frequent contacts with station **K2BSA** at the Jamboree. Live real time connections via Echolink (JAMBO & JOTA-365 Conference) & DStar Reflector 33A and our 2m repeater (145.210 –PI 110.9) located in Cimarron, NM should be operational soon and it's possible we will also have a temporary UHF FM/Fusion repeater active. Other activities might include some satellite tracking using an Arrow Antenna, remote broadcasts from other Philmont locations and possibly show off the newest ARDF (Amateur Radio Direction Finding) equipment from Rig Expert.

If you would like to come to Philmont and really enjoy some of the Santa Fe Trail history and visit us, please contact me ASAP. If you plan on staying a while and operating our radios, you will need to be YPT (Youth Protection Trained), free for anyone. Just visit this link for information. <http://www.scouting.org/Training/YouthProtection.aspx>

Amateur radio, also known as ham radio, is one of the few hobbies that requires a federal license, which is issued after passing a technical exam. License classes are held frequently around the country, including here in northern New Mexico. If you're interested in pursuing a license, find your local amateur radio club to determine their class and testing schedule. Then get involved. It can't be too difficult. There are over 700,000 licensed hams in the USA.

There will be plenty of opportunities to check out our stations, make some contacts, or just learn more about how it all works. It's great fun and this is a superb way to learn more. Just stop by and say "Hi!" and visit the Tooth of Time Trader store for some mementos.

We'll be operating as **K5K**, our special event ham radio station call sign for our July summer event at Philmont, Scout Ranch, Cimarron, New Mexico.

We also are a 501C3 Non Profit Corporation, HAMventures, Inc. and we would love for you to donate to our ham radio fund for equipment, accessories, printing, etc. These funds do not go to the Boy Scouts.

And, we now have a club (PARA Philmont Amateur Radio Association) Call Sign K5PSR. We have a Facebook Group "Philmont Amateur Radio Association" and a Twitter Account "K5PSR_Philmont". In the future look for us with a Web Page and possibly a Go Fund Me account, "K5PSR ..."

Please note our 2m Repeater, is active in Cimarron, NM on 145.210 – PL 110.9. Not linked yet.

Please contact Dale Finley at kb5nft@gmail.com or call 214-244-2100 for more information.

May Meeting Minutes

Recorded by Tim, WZ5TM

LARA Meeting Minutes 4/15/17

President Len Shipp, KC5MPX, called the meeting to order at 0805

Officers in Attendance:

President: Len Shipp, KC5MPX
 Vice President: Jim Lavin, K5VZ
 Secretary: Tim Monk, WZ5TM
 Treasurer: Ron Ford, KF5OMH
 Technical Director: Jim Horton, WB8YWA
 Operations Director: Mike Reitz, W5EVT

Attendance:

- Members:
 - Joe Magnusson, N5TLV
 - Lee Norup, K5WXR
 - Walter Logan, AG5CF
 - Scott Boutwell, KG5RJR
 - Mike Beck, WX5MAB
 - Nancy Nelson, AD5VA
 - Chris Nelson, WA5TT
 - Clark Highsmith, K5LGX
 - Gregg Veazey, KG5MFL
- Guests:
 - Ron Bath
- New Members Joined:
 - Dale Finley, KB5NFT

Meeting Minutes from Last Meeting

Motion to approve the April 2017 meeting minutes as printed in the May 2017 Newsletter.

Motioned by: Ron Ford, KF5OMH

Seconded by: Scott Boutwell, KG5RJR

Approved by the Members

Treasurer's Report

Ron Ford KF5OMH presented the Treasurer's Report.

Checking Beginning Balance:	\$2, 263.18
Checking Ending Balance:	\$3, 449.22
Savings Beginning Balance:	\$31.66
Savings Ending Balance:	\$31.66
Club Assets Balance:	\$2,990.98

Motion to approve Treasurer's Report as presented.

Motioned by: Jim Lavin, K5VZ

Seconded by: Jim Horton, WB8WYA

Approved by the Members

Technical Report

Jim Horton WB5YWA presented the Technical Report

The 145.17 Repeater is operating properly.

The 220 Repeater is operating properly.

Motion to approve Technical Report as presented.

Motioned by: Jim Lavin, K5VZ

Seconded by: Lee Norup, K5WXR

Approved by the Members

Old Business

- Officer Elections were held and new officers officially took their positions May 1, 2017.
- Junk Box Handoffs: Junk Box 2 was returned. Junk Box 1 is at the fire station. Junk Box 2 was taken by Lee Norup, K5WXR.
- Swap Meet and Day in the Park was very successful. It was discussed about having Swap Meets on a regular basis.
- Event T-Shirts. Please check on available sizes before placing a shirt order.

New Business

- Discussion of Club domain names and web site hosting.

Motion for the Club to setup its own GoDaddy account and for Jim Lavin to transfer the domain names to the new account.

Motioned by: Jim Lavin, K5VZ

Seconded by: Mike Reitz, W5EVT

Approved by the Members.

The Club Secretary, Tim Monk, WZ5TM, will manage the GoDaddy account.

- Jim Lavin, K5VZ, purchased and donated 4 laptops to the Club to use for Field Day and other club activities. The Club accepted these laptops from Jim.
- Ron Ford, KF5OMH, brought up the issue of having a permanent Club address. This will keep the Club from having to file address changes every time the Club's officers change.

Motion for the Treasurer to get the Club a P.O. Box as the Club's official address. This expense is not to exceed \$100 per year.

Motioned by: Ron Ford, KF5OMH
Seconded by: Lee Norup, K5WXR
Approved by the Members
- ARRL Club affiliation was discussed. 60% of the Club members must be ARRL members also. Jim Horton, WB8YWA, has volunteered to research this subject.
- Please remember that some companies will match donations to the Club. Contact Ron Ford, KF5OHM, for more information.
- There will be an Officer's Meeting right after this meeting.

Presentation

Dale Finley, KB5NFT, gave a presentation on Radio Scouting. He will be operating from Philmont Scout Ranch as K5K during July. There was also discussion of JOTA.

Field Day

Mike Reitz, W5EVT, and others spoke about Field Day preparations.

- The City Council will make an Amateur Radio proclamation at its June 19th Council meeting. All Club members are encouraged to attend this Council meeting.
- Press releases have been sent to the local media.
- Personal invitations have been sent to the Mayor and prominent City officials.
- All teams STILL need operating help.

- Setup will begin after breakfast, Saturday, June 24th, at 10:00AM. Operations will begin at 1:00PM.

A Motion to close the meeting was made.

Motioned by: Jim Lavin, K5VZ

Seconded by: Jim Horton, WB8YWA

Approved by the Members.

The meeting was closed at 9:20AM.

Officers Meeting Minutes

President Len Shipp, KC5MPX, called the officer's meeting to order at 9:35AM.

Officers in Attendance:

President: Len Shipp, KC5MPX

Vice President: Jim Lavin, K5VZ

Secretary: Tim Monk, WZ5TM

Treasurer: Ron Ford, KF5OMH

Technical Director: Jim Horton, WB8YWA

Operations Director: Mike Reitz, W5EVT

New Business

- Changes need to be made to the Club's By-Laws and Standard Operating Procedures. Ron Ford, KF5OMH, distributed a set of changes through e-mail. Officers and Members can comment to Ron about the changes and any other necessary changes. The new version will then be published in the Newsletter. The membership will then get to vote on the new documents at the June Meeting.
- We need to develop a conflict of interest policy.

A Motion to close the officer's meeting was made.

Motioned by: Jim Horton, WB8YWA

Seconded by: Jim Lavin, K5VZ

Approved by the Officers.

The meeting was closed at approximately 10:00AM.

May Treasurer's Report

By: Ron KF5OMH

Checking Account

Beginning Balance \$2,263.18

Income

Dues \$385.00

Donations \$95.00

Raffle Tickets \$1,680.00

Shirts \$50.00

Surplus Material

Sold \$37.00

Total Income \$2,247.00

Expenses

Fees \$185.23

Repeater \$389.59

Miscellaneous \$271.68

Total Expenses \$846.50

Ending Balance \$3,663.68

Savings Account

Beginning Balance \$31.66

Deposits \$0.00

Withdrawals \$0.00

Ending Balance \$31.66

CLUB ASSETS

For Sale \$275.00

Stock (Not for Sale) \$835.98

Loaner Equipment \$ 2,040.00

Repeater

Equipment \$ 300.00

\$3,450.98

LARA NET VALUE \$7,146.32

Area Repeaters

Courtesy: DCARA *EXCITER* Newsletter

Freq.	Shift	PL	Call	Name
145.1700	-.600	110.9	W5FKN	DCARA-Denton County EOC
145.2100	-.600	110.9	N5MJQ	Metrocrest ARA-Carrollton
145.4000	-.600	110.9	NETARC	Grapevine
145.4900	-.600	85.4	WD5U	Rosston Tower
146.9200	-.600	110.9	W5NGU	DCARA - Denton
147.300	+.600	114.8	N5ERS	Flower Mound
147.3800	+.600	110.9	K5LRK	LAARK - The Colony
224.000	-1.6	110.9	K5LRK	LAARK - The Colony
224.080	-1.6	110.9	W5LVC	LARA
224.920	-1.6	110.9	AF5RS	AF5RS
441.3250	+5.0	88.5	W5NGU	Portable DCARA repeater
442.7500	+5.0	110.9	KA5R	Trophy Club
444.5125	+5.0	123	KE5UT	Celina
442.1750	+5.0	110.9	NETARC	Southlake
442.6500	+5.0	110.9	N5MJQ	Metrocrest ARA-Carrollton
443.3000	+5.0	110.9	K5LRK	LAARK-C4FM only
443.5250	+5.0	118.8	WA5LIE	DCARA - Denton
443.7375	+5.0	141.3	N6LXX	Rosston Tower
443.8750	+5.0	110.9	NETARC	DFW Airport
444.0500	+5.0	110.9	W5NGU	DCARA-Denton County EOC
444.2250	+5.0	110.9	K5CFD	Coppell
444.7000	+5.0	110.9	NETARC	Southlake
444.8500	+5.0	110.9	N5ERS	Flower Mound
927.025	-25.0	D532	N5ERS	Flower Mound
927.4125	-25.0	432	N5LS	Denton
927.6125	-25.0	110.9	W5NGU	DCARA-Denton County EOC
927.1375	-25.0	131.8	W5FKN	Decatur
1253.6000	none	none	W5NGU-G	DCARA - EOC - D*Star "G"
1293.4000	-20.0	none	W5NGU-A	DCARA - EOC - D*Star "A"
442.9250	+5.0	none	W5NGU-B	DCARA - EOC - D*Star "B"
147.4500	-1.0	none	W5NGU-C	DCARA - EOC - D*Star "C"
1259.2000	none	none	KE5YAP-G	DCARA-Rosston- D*Star "G"
1293.2000	-20.0	none	KE5YAP-A	DCARA-Rosston- D*Star "A"
440.7125	+5.0	none	KE5YAP-B	DCARA-Rosston- D*Star "B"
147.4900	-1.0	none	KE5YAP-C	DCARA-Rosston- D*Star "C"
DIGITAL	====	====	=====	=====
144.9100	none	none	W5NGU-4	DCARA Digipeater-Denton
147.970	none	none	K5YX-10	WinLink Gateway
144.990	none	none	KC5GOI	DCARA Digipeater-Rosston
144.990	none	none	KD5EOC-10	DCARA WL Gateway